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City of Orting 

Foothills Trail Realignment and Safety Enhancements  
Addendum 1 

 
Posted April 4, 2025 

By: Ashley DeGraffenreid, Capital Projects Manager 
 

Q1. Do you still plan to close Train Street? 
 

A1. The Main Parks Master Plan includes closing Train Street as a preferred 
alternative, however that is not part of this project to relocate the trail. The designer 
should take into consideration when designing the trail, the possibility of Train Street 
being closed in the future. 
 
 
Q2. Have you had conversations with DOT regarding the 4f requirement? 
 

A2. No, the city has not had conversations that the Capital Projects Manager is aware 
of. That would be one of the first efforts of the consultant to lead. 
 
 
Q3. Is your Parks and Rec person onboard and supportive of the project? 
 

A3. Yes, the City’s Parks and Recreation Coordinator is onboard and supportive of the 
project. 
 
 
Q4. Is there anything else that is a priority that may not be listed in the RFQ? 
 

A4. Pedestrian safety around an active construction site should be considered when 
designing the project to ensure pedestrian safety during construction.  
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Q5. On page 11 of the RFQ is the Submittal Form. Does the submittal form count in 
the 18-page page count requirement? 
 

A5. The submittal page is not included in the 18-page page count requirement and can 
be included as an attachment. 
 
 
Q6. What portion of the trail is being moved? 
 

A6. The portion of the trail that is being moved is between Calistoga St W and Bridge 
St S in those two blocks of the Main Park to straighten out the trail and reduce the 
pedestrian and bicycle conflicts between the parking lot and the park. 
 
 
Q7. What elements of wayfinding are included in the project? Is it just wayfinding for 
the relocation of the trail, or does the kiosk get replaced as well? 
 

A7. Wayfinding System: As part of the trail realignment, a new wayfinding system 
will be installed. This system will include clear signage and maps to assist users in 
easily navigating the park and the relocated Foothills Trail. The project will enhance 
the wayfinding system, improving navigation and enhancing connectivity between 
different sections of the town center, thereby fostering a sense of community 
and engagement among residents and visitors. 
 
 
Q8. For the public meetings, are you thinking of just one public meeting or pop-up 
events at Red Hats Days, for example, or a hybrid approach? Is there a time frame for 
when public meeting should be held? 
 

A8. The city is open to the consultants’ recommendations on public meetings and 
when to hold them and holding one early in the process would be a good idea. A 
hybrid meeting set-up would also be a good idea.  
 
 
Q9. Have there been any field services or surveys completed in advance of the project? 
 

A9. The Capital Projects Manager is not aware of any and has not completed any in 
advance of the project. 
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Q10. Has a cultural resources report been completed or has one started? 
 

A10. No, that will be a task the consultant will need to complete. 
 
 
Q11. Has the city engaged with Fehr & Peers or TransPro for any of the transportation 
needs? 
 

A11. No, that will be part of the consultant’s job to engage with those subject matter 
experts.  
 
 
Q12. What local permits do you expect for the project? Do you expect any land 
disturbance permits, or other permits? 
 

A12. Likely, a clear/grade permit will be required. If there’s any structural 
demolition/construction, a building permit would be needed. Installation of PGIS will 
mean review for stormwater compliance is also triggered. NEPA and SEPA will likely 
be required, too.  
 
 
Q13. Regarding stormwater management, does the city have any thoughts on the old 
trail when the new trail goes in and if it will need to be removed and would that be part 
of this project? 
 

A13. Yes, to reduce the amount of impervious surface, the old trail will need to be 
removed after the new trail is complete and the area where the old trail was should be 
restored to grass or other suitable landscaping.  
 
 
Q14. The application states that NEPA will be completed in December of 2024? Have 
you received NEPA clearance yet? 
 

A14. The former Capital Projects Manager included that goal in the application; 
however, the city has not started the NEPA process. NEPA will be one of the first 
tasks for the consultant to complete.  
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Q15. For the Proposal physical copy, are Front and Back Cover pages allowed/exempt 
from the page limit? 
 

A15. Front and Back Cover Pages are exempt from the page limit.  
 
 
Q16. Would the City like an emailed copy of the PDF in addition to the physical copy 
and USB? 
 

A16. The city would accept an emailed copy of the PDF in addition to the physical 
copy in lieu of a USB drive. 
 
 
Q17. Also, the RFQ contains a Submittal Form on p. 11. Is this form required to be 
submitted, and if so, does it count toward the 18-page limit for our submittal? 
 

A17. The Submittal form is required, but it is not counted in the 18-page limit. 
 
 
Q18. Would the City be open to using the LAG Negotiated Hourly Rate Contract 
instead of the Cost-Plus Fixed Fee? 
 

A18. Yes, the City would be open to using a Negotiated Hourly Rate Contract. 
 
 
Q19. We noticed the RFQ Procurement Schedule Process indicated an Ad 2 date of 
March 19, 2025, however, I did not find one posted on the City’s website. Could you 
please let me know where I may find Ad 2 for this opportunity if it is available? 
 

A19. Ad 2 was the 2nd advertisement in the newspaper. Because the project is 
Federally funded through PSRC, we are required to advertise twice. The “Ad” was for 
advertisement, not addendum. There will be one addendum which will be posted this 
afternoon on the city’s website. Ad 2 is attached for your reference. 
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